Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 6:11 PM

To: '‘David R. Daniels'

Cc: jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com; Jim Chappell; Greg Gurss; Rebekah Westrup
Subject: RE: Former Exxon 73399, Valero #3823, (T0600100537), 2991 Hopyard, Pleasanton, CA
Mr. Daniels,

| can meet on Wednesday, May 14 at 10:00 am here in the ACEH offices in Alameda. A new due date for the Work Plan
will be established on May 14.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: David R. Daniels [mailto:david.daniels@cardno.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 4:44 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com; Jim Chappell; Greg Gurss; Rebekah Westrup
Subject: Former Exxon 73399, Valero #3823, (T0600100537), 2991 Hopyard, Pleasanton, CA

Mr. Wickham,

At the request of Exxon Mobil Environmental Services Company (EMES), Cardno ERI would like to request an extension
of the due date for the work plan requested in the April 8, 2014 correspondence regarding the subject site. We request
that the due date be extended until an in person meeting between Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH), EMES,
and Cardno ERI to can be held to discuss the site.

If possible, we would like to schedule the meeting for the week of May 12, 2014. Our preferred dates/times are:

Tuesday May 13: 10AM — 1PM

Wednesday May 14: 10AM — 4PM

Thursday May 15: 10AM — 1PM

Friday May 16: 10AM — 1PM

Let me know if one of these dates will work for ACEH. Please contact me with any comments or questions.

Thank You,

David R. Daniels, PG 8737
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